IESO Engagement

From: IESO Engagement

Sent: June 30, 2023 12:06 PM

To: IESO Engagement

Subject: Interruptible Rate Pilot — Successful Applicants

Thank you for participating in the Interruptible Rate Pilot engagement and helping to inform the development
of the Pilot.

The IESO has concluded the application process for the Pilot, and the successful applicants are:
e Domtar Inc. with interruptible demand of 26.7 MW
e Glencore Canada Corporation with interruptible demand of 49.5 MW

A new Pilot webpage has been created which will show up-to-date information on the interruption events.

The IESO will be closing out this engagement with an engagement summary document and moving the
engagement page over to completed engagements.

Best regards,
IESO Engagement

+++This is being sent to Interruptible Rate Pilot engagement participants


https://www.ieso.ca/en/Get-Involved/Innovation/Interruptible-Rate-Pilot/Overview
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Interruptible-Rate-Pilot

